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Rivera, Maribel
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" From: Bob Rinaldi [bob@mormanagement.com]
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 3:49 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: M.O.R. Property Management Inc.
Attachments: image001.gif

Please change our address to reflect the following (1) change:

The business address/mailing address shall be changed from Suite 504 B to Suite 308 A

Bob Rinaldi L.C.A.M.

Vice President/Director of Operations /]) - { / z 9// /
M.O.R. Property Management Inc.

100 East Linton Boulevard

Suite 308-A

Delray Beach FL. 33483

561-276-0248 Office

561-265-0450 Fax

561-381-9039 Fax to E-Mail

Office Hours: M-F/9:00am-4:30pm (EST)
E-mail: bob@mormanagement.com
Website: www.mmormanagement.com

¢l no habla ni escribe espafiol

THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER
APPLICABLE LAW,

If the reader of this message is NOT the intended recipient or the authorized employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that ANY dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail, and please delete this e-mail message. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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